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via 	A I RTEL  

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109090) 

FROM:'  SAC, DALLAS (62-3588) (C) 

THE`PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 
ON THE.ASSASSINATION'OF. 
PRESIDENT KENNEDY 
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tI  

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau, 8/2/66, enclosing LHM 
concerning information furnished by ALBERT H. NEWMAN. 

Enclosed are 10 copies of an LHM reflecting a recontac 
by NEWMAN of SA ROBERT P. GEMBERLING of the Dallas Office, which 
is self-explanatory. 
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f .TED STATES DEPARTMENT Li USTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

rn Reply. Precise Refer to 

File No. 
Dallas, Texas 

August 12, 1966 

THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION. ON 

THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT • 	
4 

KENNEDY  

The following information supplements that contained 	,•. 
-.) 

in memorandum dated August 2, 1966, at Dallas, Texas. 	
....,i  

On August 11, 1966, Mr. Albext 0141 1wman, 310 East 
 

75th Street, New York, New York, who rdentified himsel
f as a 

 

,..• 

 

correspondent for the "Reporter Magazine" and McGraw-Hill
  

Book Compann both•of-:New York, telephonically dontacted a 
•, 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau.  of Investigation at Dallas, q, 

Texas. 
•:1' 

Mr. Newman stated that with respect to the information 
	fiA 

he had furnished on July 27, 1966, he had made inquiries 
and had ..,• 

determined that Mrs. Thelma Lucio "is absolutely clean", 
and  .4;  

bad no connection whatsoever with Lee Harvey Oswald or th
e 	 • 

':. 	 assassination. 
-;-, 

Mr. Newman also advised that he had checked into the 

death of Professor William Thomas Wolf, previously mentio
ned 

by Mr. Newman, and that he had determined that this death
 was 

definitely accidental., and therefore neither Lee Harvey O
swald 

nor George De Mohrenschildt, had any connection with such
 death. 

•• Mr. Newman commented that he merely wanted to furnish 

the foregoing information to the Federal Bureau of Invest
igation 

which might preclude any necessity for the Federal Bureau
 of 

Investigation conducting additional investigation. 
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